
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 3 December 2025 

Chair: Councillor J Hall 
Vice-Chair: Councillor L Tift 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor N Allen 
Councillor A Brazier 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor D Darby 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor J Lee 
Councillor S Michael 
 

 
Councillor D Moore 
Councillor K Roberts 
Councillor S Saddington 
Councillor M Spoors 
Councillor P Taylor 
Councillor T Wildgust 
 

 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 
 

DATE: Thursday, 11 December 2025 at 6.00 pm 
 

VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark,  NG24 1BY 
 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Catharine Saxton on catharine.saxton@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655247. 

 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and 

streamed online 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 June 2025 
 

3 - 5 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
4.   Proposed Amendments to the Trailers Section in the Policy for Hackney 

Carriage & Private Hire Vehicles 
 

6 - 9 

5.   Joint Authorisation for the Purpose of Licensed Vehicle Enforcement 
 

10 - 13 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
6.   Minutes of Licensing Hearing Sub-Committee held on 22 September 2025 

 
14 - 19 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
7.   Update on Performance Matters 

 
20 - 50 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
8.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
 

 To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

9.   Update on Enforcement Matters 
 

51 - 55 

Note Fire Alarm Evacuation 
 In the event of an alarm sounding please evacuate the building using the nearest fire exit 

in the Civic Suite. You should assemble at the designated fire assembly point located in 
the rear car park and remain there until the Fire Service arrive and advise it is safe to 
return into the building 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark,  NG24 1BY on Thursday, 19 June 2025 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor J Hall (Chair) 
 
Councillor N Allen, Councillor A Brazier, Councillor L Brazier, Councillor 
D Darby, Councillor R Jackson, Councillor D Moore, Councillor P Taylor 
and Councillor T Wildgust 
 

ALSO IN 
ATTENDANCE: 
 

Councillor P Rainbow 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor L Tift (Vice-Chair) and Councillor S Michael 

 

55 NOTIFICATION TO THOSE PRESENT THAT THE MEETING WILL BE RECORDED AND 
STREAMED ONLINE 
 

 The Chair advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and that 
the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle House. 
 

56 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED  that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 
57 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20 MARCH 2025 

 
 The minutes from the meeting held on 20 March 2025were agreed as a correct record 

and signed by the Chair. 
 

58 MERGING OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEES 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Environmental Health & Licensing 
Manager which detailed the revised Scheme of Delegation related to the merging of 
the General Purposes and Licensing Committees as agreed at Full Council held on 20 
May 2025.  
 
The updated Scheme of Delegation, appended to the report, solely reflected the 
merging of the committees with no other changes.  Officers would still have delegated 
powers to approve licences as they currently did and Members would still be involved 
in all licensing reviews and panels, and to determine applications where it currently 
required a panel decision to be made. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the Licensing Committee: 
 

a) note the approval from Full Council for the merging of the General 
Purposes and Licensing Committees; and 

 

Agenda Page 3

Agenda Item 3



b) approve the updated Scheme of Delegation to be incorporated into 
the Council’s Constitution in Appendix A.  

 
59 MINUTES OF LICENSING HEARING HELD ON 8 APRIL 2025 

 
 NOTED the minutes of the Licensing Hearing held on 8 April 2025- The Anchor, 

Gunthorpe.  
 

60 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (JANUARY TO MARCH 2025) 
 

 NOTED the Temporary Event Notices received and acknowledged between 1 
January until 31 March 2025. 

 
61 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 

 
 AGREED that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 

be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraphs 1 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

 
62 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE & ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 

 
 The Committee considered the exempt report regarding performance and 

enforcement matters.  
 
(Summary provided in accordance with Section 100C(2) of the Local Government Act 
1972). 
 

 
Meeting closed at 6.26 pm. 
 
 
 
Chair 

Agenda Page 4



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 11 December 2025 
 

Director Lead: Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title 
Proposed Amendments to the Trailers Section in the Policy for 
Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicles. 

Purpose of Report 
To propose an amendment to the Trailer Section of the Policy for 
Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicles for Members to 
consider. 

Recommendations 

That the Licensing Committee approve the amendment of the 
Trailer Section of Newark & Sherwood District Council’s 
Operational Policy in order facilitate the use of trailers on licensed 
vehicles. 

Reason for 
Recommendation 

The proposal provides a solution to permit the application of 
Section 19 of the Policy for Hackney Carriage & Private Hire 
Vehicles. 

 
1.0 Background 

 
1.1 In late August 2023, the owner of Fernwood Travel Transport contacted the 

Licensing Team advising that they had invested in a luggage trailer which they 
intended to be used with two of their licensed Private Hire Vehicles. The email 
went on to suggest that one of their vehicles had its interim inspection due, and 
that both car and trailer could be booked in together. 
 

1.2 Unfortunately, we were advised that our ‘nominated garage’ are unable to supply 
this service highlighted in the existing operational policy (see Appendix A), due to a 
number of considerations including the equipment used and the expertise 
required. 
 

1.3 However, the Committee requested officers research the topic further and present 
to a future meeting, proposing an alternative to the removal of the need for the 
inspection of trailers within the current Hackney Carriage & Private Hire 
Operational Policy including what the requirements were for an individual using a 
trailer to ensure its roadworthiness. 
 

1.4 Initially officers approached a number of local MOT garages but they were unable 
to offer this service.  However, they suggested we contact trailer providers who 
may be able to assist. This led to us establishing contact with a representative from 
the National Trailer and Towing Association (NTTA). 
 Agenda Page 6

Agenda Item 4

https://www.ntta.co.uk/


1.5 The NTTA website contains a directory of businesses that both supply and service 
trailers nationally with a recommendation that commercial trailers are 
inspected/serviced every 6 months to ensure their safe operation. 
 

1.6 In order to proceed with these changes in inspection, officers request that approval 
be given for amendments to be made to the wording of Section 19 of the 
operational policy. 
 

2.0 Proposal /Options Considered 
 

2.1 Officers request that Members consider the following amendment to the Trailers 
Section of the Operational Policy as follows: 
 
a) Parts vii & viii are deleted from the policy; 
b) Insert the following: 

I. ‘Trailers must be serviced every 6 months to ensure their continued safe 
operation, with evidence of this service being supplied within 7 days to the 
Licensing Team. 

II. Servicing must be undertaken at an NTTA approved supplier with a 
minimum 4-star rating. 

 
3.0 Implications 

In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have 
considered the following implications: Data Protection; Digital & Cyber Security; 
Equality & Diversity; Financial; Human Resources; Human Rights; Legal; 
Safeguarding & Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to 
these implications and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  
 

Implications Considered 
Yes – relevant and included / NA – not applicable 

Financial Yes Equality & Diversity NA 

Human Resources NA Human Rights NA 

Legal Yes Data Protection NA 

Digital & Cyber Security NA Safeguarding NA 

Sustainability NA Crime & Disorder NA 

LGR NA Tenant Consultation NA 
 

 

 Financial Implications FIN25-26/9114 
 

3.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations within 
this report. 
 

 Legal implications 
 

3.2 There are no legal implications arising from the recommendations.  It is a legitimate 
function of the Local Authority to regulate vehicles licenced for use as either a 
hackney carriage or private hire vehicle.  
 

3.3 The power to amend the Policy for Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicles is a 
function of the Licensing Committee delegated by the Council insofar as it relates 
to the licensing and registration of hackney carriages and private hire vehicle 
licences, drivers and operators by virtue of Part C of the Newark & Sherwood 
District Council Constitution dated July 2025. 
 Agenda Page 7



Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the 
documents listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of 
the Local Government Act 1972.  
 
None 

 

Agenda Page 8



Appendix A 
 
19.0 Trailers 
 
19.1 Trailers may only be used with the prior approval of the Council and subject to the 

following requirements: 

 

i. The driver’s DVLA driving licence must cover the categories that allow the towing of  

trailers, currently ‘BE’ for cars and ‘D1E’ for a minibus, as amended by any subsequent  

legislation. 

ii. The trailer must at all times comply with all requirements of road traffic legislation,  

in particular those as laid down in the Road Vehicles (Construction and Use)  

Regulations 1986. 

iii. The vehicle insurance must include cover for towing a trailer. 

iv. Trailers must not be left unattended anywhere on the highway. 

v. The speed restrictions applicable to trailers must be observed at all times. 

vi. A suitable lid or other approved means of enclosure shall be fitted to secure and cover  

the contents of the trailer whenever in use. 

vii. Trailers must be approved by the Council’s nominated garage. 

viii. Trailers must undergo any inspection required by the Council and in all cases be  

inspected at the same frequency of vehicles. 

ix. Trailers must display an identical licence plate to the licensed vehicle. The Council  

may charge an administrative fee for the duplicate plate. 

x. Trailers cannot be used on a hackney carriage rank and should only be used for  

specific pre-booked journeys, not whilst plying for hire. 

 

Agenda Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 11 December 2025 
 

Director Lead: Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title 
Joint Authorisation for the Purpose of Licensed Vehicle 
Enforcement. 

Purpose of Report 

To seek approval from the Committee for authorisation of officers 
from the City of Wolverhampton Council to undertake compliance 
functions under Section 68 and 73 of the Local Government Act 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as amended. 

Recommendations 

That the Licensing Committee approve a specified list of officers 
working for the City of Wolverhampton be given delegated 
authority to undertake compliance functions under Section 68 and 
73 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, 
as amended. 

Reason for 
Recommendation 

To deliver a reciprocal arrangement with officers from the City of 
Wolverhampton following their authorisation of our officers to 
enforce vehicle standards licenced by their Licensing Authority. 

 

1.0 Background 
 

1.1 The City of Wolverhampton Council licence more private hire vehicles and drivers 
than any other council in the UK. 
 

1.2 Section 75 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 makes 
provisions to permit journeys pre-booked through a private hire vehicle operator to 
start, drive through and end in any area of the country, regardless of which licensing 
authority issued their licences.  
 

1.3 This is known as the ‘right to roam’ and has been in place for 50 years.  Section 48 of 
the same Act states that the Council, “shall not refuse such a licence for the purpose 
of limiting the number of vehicles in respect of which such licences are granted by 
the council”.  Therefore, it is illegal for the Council to refuse applications for private 
hire vehicles to limit their numbers. 
 

1.4 We understand that currently 96% of drivers licensed by Wolverhampton live 
outside the city and the term ‘out of town drivers’ refers to the fact they are licensed 
by another authority to their local council, rather than that they actually live ‘out of 
town’.  A licensed private hire driver may only undertake bookings for a private hire 
vehicle operator licensed by the same authority.  The City of Wolverhampton’s  
compliance officers work across the country, wherever their licensed drivers and 
vehicles work, including into the early hours on Friday and Saturday nights. 
 

Agenda Page 10

Agenda Item 5



1.5 In order for officers from other local authorities to take action in a different authority 
area, authorisation to do so must be provided.  In March 2024 Wolverhampton’s 
Regulatory Committee authorised the enforcement team of Milton Keynes City 
Council to undertake some compliance functions in relation to private hire vehicles. 
At the time, there were 171 private hire drivers and 105 private hire vehicles 
proprietors licensed by City of Wolverhampton Council who live in Milton Keynes. 
This enabled licensing officers from Milton Keynes City Council to take enforcement 
action on the City of Wolverhampton licensed drivers and vehicles, in their area. 
 

1.6 Section 5.3 of the Department for Transport’s ‘Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Licensing 
Best Practice Guidance for licensing authorities in England’ states: 
 

“Licensing authorities should, where the need arises, jointly authorise officers from 
other authorities so that compliance and enforcement action can be taken against 
licensees from outside their area. An agreement between licensing authorities to 
jointly authorise officers enables the use of compliance and enforcement powers 
regardless of which authority within the agreement employs the officer and which 
issued the licence. This will mitigate the opportunities for licensees to evade 
regulation. Such an agreement will enable those authorities to take action against 
vehicles and drivers that are licensed by the other authority when they cross over 
boundaries. A model for agreeing joint authorisation is contained in the LGA 
Councillors’ handbook.” 
 

1.7 As a consequence, Milton Keynes City Council were granted a 6-month authorisation 
for their officers, to allow for immediate suspensions of a vehicle licence. For 
example, where a vehicle is found to have tyre tread below the legal limit of 1.6mm. 
 

1.8 The results of the enforcement undertaken by Milton Keynes City Council are that of 
the roadside checks conducted, 91 were Wolverhampton licensed vehicles, and 
using the delegated authority from the pilot, two vehicles were suspended. 
 

1.9 Following concerns raised by our Councillors during a previous Licensing Committee 
regarding the increasing amount of vehicles circulating our area, particularly high 
footfall locations such as Northgate Railway Station, officers contacted 
Wolverhampton to enquire about joint authorisations for our Licensing Team (as 
have other Licensing Authorities in Nottinghamshire). 
 

1.10 This limited authorisation is for powers under Sections 68 and 73 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as amended. Section 68 relates to 
the fitness of a vehicle and Section 73 relates to obstructing officers investigating 
offences under the Act. 
 

1.11 We are now in receipt of this limited authorisation allowing our Senior Licensing 
Officer and Licensing Enforcement Officers to take positive action on any vehicles 
licensed by Wolverhampton, trading in our area. 
 

2.0 Proposal /Options Considered 
 

2.1 Officers request that the Licensing Committee provide the same limited 
authorisation to named officers working for Wolverhampton, permitting these 
officers to take positive action on vehicles/drivers licensed by us as a reciprocal 
arrangement to the authorisation already provided to our Licensing Team. These 
authorisations may be revoked at any time in writing by the Council. 
 

Agenda Page 11



2.2 A letter of authorisation for each named officer will be provided and this can be 
shown to licensees. Copies of the licence conditions and relevant policies will be 
exchanged, as well as information on enforcement action.  
 

2.3 All of our licensees in the Newark & Sherwood area will be written to, advising of the 
joint authorisation. 
 

3.0 Implications 
In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have 
considered the following implications: Data Protection; Digital & Cyber Security; 
Equality & Diversity; Financial; Human Resources; Human Rights; Legal; 
Safeguarding & Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to 
these implications and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  
 

  

Implications Considered 
Yes – relevant and included / NA – not applicable 

Financial Yes Equality & Diversity NA 

Human Resources NA Human Rights NA 

Legal Yes Data Protection NA 

Digital & Cyber Security NA Safeguarding NA 

Sustainability NA Crime & Disorder NA 

LGR NA Tenant Consultation NA 
 

 

 Financial implications FIN25-26/3613 
 

3.1 Production of the authorisation documents will be met through existing revenue 
budgets. There are no proposals for recharge for officer time between the 
authorities. 
 

 Legal implications LEG2526/7624 
 

3.2 The power of the Licensing Committee to authorise a person to undertake the 
functions in S.68 of the 1976 Act can be exercised by virtue Section 101 (1) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 and Part C of the Newark & Sherwood District Council 
Constitution dated July 2025.  
 

3.3 Powers under S.68 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
permit suspension of a vehicle licence.  Under this recommendation officers of City 
of Wolverhampton Council will be permitted to suspend vehicle licences which are 
licensed by Newark & Sherwood District Council based on their condition.  Such 
decisions should be made in accordance with the Council’s own Hackney Carriage 
& Private Hire Licensing Policy to ensure consistency of approach.   
 

3.4 S.73 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 creates an 
offence of obstructing those authorised by Newark & Sherwood District Council in 
carrying out their functions under Part 2 of the Act.  This includes the powers under 
S.68.  As before to ensure consistency of approach such enforcement should be in 
accordance with the Council’s own enforcement policy. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 12



Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the 
documents listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
None 

 

Agenda Page 13



 

 

NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 
MONDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2025 

10:00 HOURS 
 

MEETING HELD AT 
CASTLE HOUSE, GREAT NORTH ROAD, NEWARK NG24 1BY 

 
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 

PREMISE LICENCE 
 

THE FISHING LODGE 
MAYTHORNE 
SOUTHWELL 

NG25 0RS 
 
SUB-COMMITTEE: Councillor Sylvia Michael (Chair) 
(The Panel) Councillor Neil Allen 
 Councillor David Moore 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Lisa Ingram (Legal Advisor to the Panel– NSDC) 

Narelle Plowright (Senior Licensing Officer – NSDC) 
 

Applicant: 
Sarah Elliott 
Pirie Scott (in support of applicant) 
 
Objectors: 
Duncan Sedgewick 
Corriane Bunting 
Linda Atkinson 
Angela Spowage (in support of objectors) 
Jane Reay (in support of objectors) 
 
Observers 
Damian Wilkins (Environmental Health & Licensing Manager – 
NSDC) 
Tony Dennis (Licensing Enforcement Officer – NSDC) 
Eleanor Woolner (Law & Information Governance Apprentice 
– NSDC) 
Steve Carr (Licensing Officer – Nottinghamshire Police) 
 

 
Prior to the commencement of the Hearing, the Legal Advisor advised of the advice she 
had given to the Panel.  The Hearing was to be based on real evidence together with 
responses from the Responsible Authorities.   
 

Agenda Page 14

Agenda Item 6



 

 

The Legal Advisor also stated that Pirie Scott, who was in attendance in support of the 
Applicant, was known to her socially through participation at a sporting club. 
 
Presentation by the Senior Licensing Officer 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer presented to the Panel details of the application for the grant 
of a Premise Licence in respect of The Fishing Lodge, Maythorne, Southwell NG25 0RS.  
The report before the Panel presented Members with the reason for the hearing, noting 
that a total of 12 relevant representations had been received, which were attached at 
appendices to the report.  It was also reported that the Applicant had withdrawn the 
request for live and recorded music from the application.   
 
Applicant’s Case 
 
The Applicant, Sarah Elliott, advised the Panel that she was a local businesswoman who 
had held a Premise Licence for a different premise for a period of 20 years.  She had 
taken over the lease of The Fishing Lodge, Maythorne (formerly known as All Mine Cakes 
by the Lake).  The premise was to be a food focus business and alcohol to be served with 
meals.  Ms Ellis stated that she had followed all protocols and had personally met with all 
the Objectors at the premise, if requested.  She wanted to open a restaurant and 
considered it would be good for the community and would be an asset to the town and 
would create employment.  Despite the number of objections, there had also been 
support for the venture. 
 
Questions to the Applicant 
 
Duncan Sedgewick sought clarification on a number of points as follows: 
 
When had the application had been made; 
What was the length of the consultation period; 
What were the opening hours at the premise; 
Could people attend the premise just for a drink; 
What was the number of covers; 
What time was food to be served until; 
How many days a week would the premise be open; 
Did the Applicant consider that her communication with objectors had been sufficient. 
 
In response to the queries, the Senior Licencing Officer confirmed that the completed 
application had been received on 31 July 2025 and that the consultation period lasted for 
28 days.  She added that Regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003 provided information as 
to the requirements for the displaying of notices. 
 
Ms Ellis advised that the application was until 23:00 hours to provide flexibility to remain 
open if required.  The premise was to be for a food focus business and that the number of 
covers was for 26 internally with 20 to 30 externally and that the intention was to serve 
food until 20:30 hours.  The premise was to trade 5 days a week but added that she could 
not guarantee that it would not be more.  In relation to effective communication, Ms Ellis 
stated that she had instigated the meeting held with objectors and that she had followed 
all protocols, as far as she was aware. 
 

Agenda Page 15



 

 

Councillor Allen queried as to the arrangements for sharing the car park with the fishing 
club.  Ms Ellis confirmed she had control of the car park and that the fisherman could 
have use of the overspill car park at the rear. 
 
Councillor Moore sought clarity in relation to the serving of alcohol on and off the 
premises; the fire safety assessment; and where Ms Ellis’ existing Premise Licence was 
for.   
 
In response, Ms Ellis advised that the off-sales of alcohol was for consumption on the 
balcony area; the fire safety assessment had been carried out by Pace Fire; and that the 
existing Premise Licence was for the Deli in Southwell.  She added that she was also a 
farmer and reared her own cattle for beef and milk and intended to use this produce in 
the restaurant.   
 
The Legal Advisor raised a number of queries in relation to: licenses held elsewhere; 
whether any enforcement actions had been taken against these; clarity on the external 
sales (off-sales); would parties or weddings be hosted; if an ‘event’ was held would 
tables be removed to increase capacity; management of customers driving to and from 
the premises; whether taxi recommendations had been considered for customers who 
had not driven. 
 
In response, Ms Ellis advised that she held both a Personal and Premise Licence at the 
Deli in Southwell and that she had not been subject to any enforcement action.  She 
confirmed that external sales were solely for consumption on the decked area at the 
premise.  She also confirmed that the premise would not host events, but should 
someone wish to book tables for a birthday party that would be accepted but that she 
would not provide catering for outside events, adding that it was a food focus 
premises/restaurant and not an exclusive hire venue and that customers wishing to have 
a drink only would not be encouraged.  In relation to customers driving, she stated that 
full signage would be installed but noted that there was a public footpath outside.  The 
car park was large and that she believed there was existing signage advising drivers that 
there was a left turn only when exiting.  She noted that the road to the premise was busy 
and that there were a number of existing businesses together with walkers who parking 
on the road and that it was her intention to effectively manage the premise car park. 
 
Objectors’ Case 
 
Mr Sedgwick advised that he was speaking on behalf of residents of Maythorne who he 
had spoken to.  He stated that Maythorne was a small hamlet and that residents had 
moved there for peace and tranquillity.  The concern arising from the application was for 
the increase in traffic, albeit there was acknowledgement of the existing businesses in 
the vicinity.  Mr. Sedgewick advised that the previous business of the All Mine Cakes by 
the Lake had tempered their hours to allay the concerns of the residents.  He noted that 
the road to the premise was a single track with a speed limit of 60mph.  He queried how 
this would be managed, noting that the track crossed over the Southwell Trail.   
 
In referring to the 23:00 hours late opening, he noted that staff would be leaving later than 
that and the potential for an increase in disturbance.   
 

Agenda Page 16



 

 

Mr. Sedgewick acknowledged the business generated at the Applicant’s premise in 
Southwell, stating that this would create an issue if it was replicated in Maythorne.  He 
advised that it was pleasing to see that the application had been amended to remove the 
request for live and recorded music. 
 
Mr. Sedgewick stated that residents’ main objection was to the late-night opening and 
the potential for nuisance as 23:00 hours was too late and would impact on Maythorne’s 
residents, adding that it would be better if the hours were reduced.  He noted that there 
were other restaurants in the area that closed at 22:00 hours.   
 
Corriane Bunting referred to the roads around the premise, noting that they were ‘pitch 
black’ with no lighting at all.  She also referred to the previous business of All Mine Cakes 
stating that they adhered to strict rules in relation to their opening hours.  The concern 
residents had was in relation to the hours applied for.  She stated that a suggestion had 
been made that the restaurant be used for dining only but that this had not fitted into Ms 
Elliott’s business plan.   
 
Ms Bunting referred to the likely volume of cars and the noise therefrom e.g. doors 
slamming etc.  She stated that the whole experience of living in Maythorne would be 
changed, especially in the evenings.  She suggested that the business should be for 
diners only with an earlier finish time.   
 
Questions to the Objectors 
 
Ms Elliott advised that she was not aware of the restrictions imposed on All Mine Cakes.  
Mr. Sedgewick advised that they were self-imposed restrictions.   
 
In referring to comments made about the opening hours of other business in the vicinity, 
Ms Elliott stated that it was not her experience that they only worked during the day and 
that reducing her operational hours would not work.   
 
In response to whether the objectors thought that touring caravans did not create traffic, 
Mr. Sedgewick stated that they did not impact on the village, adding that they appeared 
to be respectful of the environment.  He commented that sometimes this was not the 
case with hikers.  He acknowledged that it was a public footpath but that it was usually 
well managed. 
 
Ms Elliott queried whether the objectors thought that the car park at the premises was 
not sufficient.  Mr. Sedgewick advised that dog walkers parked on the road for 
approximately 30 minutes.  He agreed that the car park should be big enough but that it 
had been blocked on previous occasions.  Residents would not wish to see that happen 
again, noting that if the premise was busy, it could impact on the village.   
 
Ms Elliott sought clarity on what the objectors were seeking respite from.  Mr. Sedgewick 
advised that it was from drivers using the village to turn their cars around in, 
acknowledging that this was mainly dog walkers.  He stated that even with the overspill 
parking, there was potential for parking issues. 
 
 

Agenda Page 17



 

 

Councillor Moore commented that he understood the concerns with the issues of 
parking on the lane.  He stated that the car park could easily accommodate 30 cars.  Mr. 
Sedgewick responded that there may be fishermen also using the car park and not just 
those visiting the restaurant.   
 
Councillor Moore advised that concerns with parking, lighting and speed limits on public 
roads were all issues for Nottinghamshire County Council and id not form part of the 
licensing application.   
 
In relation to the opening hours applied for, Councillor Moore queried as to why the 
objectors believed it would be a problem, especially mid-week.  He queried as to where 
the evidence was for that and not just the opinion that it would be an issue.  Mr. 
Sedgewick confirmed that the objection was that there could be a problem. 
 
In acknowledging that Maythorne was a small hamlet, Councillor Allen noted that there 
were 32 businesses operating and queried whether any of them had restrictions on their 
opening hours.  He also sought further clarity on why the objectors felt that a closing time 
of 23:00 hours was unreasonable.  In response, Mr. Sedgewick advised that the concern 
was for noise pollution, citing that the Waggon & Horses at Halam closed at 22:00 hours 
which lessened the impact.  He added that the existing businesses were not part of the 
hamlet and did not impact of residents.   
 
Councillor Michael queried when issues with traffic were envisaged.  Mr. Sedgewick 
advised that All My Cakes had experienced some congestion during the daytime.  He 
added that issues at night would be more so from noise.  He acknowledged that the 
existing businesses also created noise from deliveries, but this occurred before the farm 
and houses in the hamlet and were much further away.   
 
Councillor Michael queried whether any noise could be heard from the farm or the 
garage.  Mr Sedgewick advised that work on the farm could be heard during the day but 
no noise could be heard from the garage.  He added that deliveries to the premise would 
add to the potential problem.   
 
The Legal Advisor to the Panel sought to clarify the main issue, that of late hours and the 
noise therefrom.  Mr. Sedgewick confirmed that to be the case, noise from people leaving 
the premises.  He added that the car park had a gravel surface which made a noise when 
walked or driven on and that all the potential issues needed consideration. 
 
Summaries 
 
Objectors 
 
Mr. Sedgewick advised that the statements already made covered the main issues and 
concerns of the objectors.  There was an appreciation that the application was Ms Elliotts 
livelihood.  He added that residents were happy for the business to be there but for dining 
only and with reduced hours. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 18



 

 

Applicant 
 
Ms Elliott stated that The Fishing Lodge was to be a sustainable food led business.  She 
considered herself to be a responsible person and that no objection had been received 
from the Police or Responsible Authorities to the application submitted and she had 
withdrawn the request for live and recorded music, resulting in 3 objections being 
withdrawn.  She acknowledged the comments made in relation to the traffic flow and 
who this was created by.  It was her believe that the car park was sufficient to 
accommodate the premise and its customers Ms Elliott stated she was proud of her 
sustainable farming offering customer a ‘field to fork’ choice.  Her produce was all 
traceable which she considered to be important as was the protection of wildlife and its 
habitat.  She added that she was working in conjunction with the fishermen and the 
farmers and that her business would support the local economy and lead to 
employment.  It was her belief that the business would not be detrimental to the 
residents of Maythorne. 
 
Decision 
 
The Panel granted the licence as amended by the applicant (removing live and recorded 
music) and with the conditions as agreed with the Police. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 19



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee: 11 December 2025 
 

Director Lead:  Matthew Finch, Director - Communities and Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title Update on Performance Matters 

Purpose of Report 

To provide Members of the Committee with details of the various 
activities undertaken by the Licensing Team in relation to the 
different types of licensing matters covered by the Licensing Act 
2003; Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers, Private Ambulance 
Drivers, House to House and Street Collections. 

Recommendations 
That the Licensing Committee note the types and volumes for 
licences processed in the previous quarter.  

Reason for 
Recommendation 

That Members are kept informed. 

 
1.0 Background 

 
1.1 This report covers the period from 1 July to 30 September 2025 inclusive and sets 

out the range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights 
any activity required as a result of the applications received relating to the Licensing 
Act 2003. 
 

1.2 Licensing Act 2003 Activity Report 
 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 3 3 0  

Vary the DPS 16 16 0  

Transfer of Premises Licence 3 3 0  

Minor Variation 2 2 0  

Variation to Premises Licence 2 2 0  

New Premises Licence  4 4 0  

New Club Premises Certificate 1 1 0  

Change of name/address of PLH 6 6 0  

Review of Licence 0 0 0  

Surrendered Licences 0 0 0  

Temporary Event Notices 
138 135 3 

Insufficient 
time 

 

Agenda Page 20

Agenda Item 7



1.2.1 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the 
same period last year was 106.  The list of temporary event notices are provided 
in an appendix to the report. 
 

1.3 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire/Private Ambulances Activity Report 
 

1.3.1 A new applicant for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers or Private Ambulance 
Drivers Licence has to undergo various checks.  These include a: Disclosure & Barring 
check; DVLA check; two references are required; Group II medical; and knowledge & 
ability tests.  The table covers the same reporting period as above and sets out the 
range and number of licence applications during this period. The table also highlights 
any activity required as a result of the applications.   

 
1.3.2 

 

     

Application Type New Renewal Issued Comments 

Hackney Carriage/ 
Private Hire Driver 

4 15 18 
Referred to Licensing 
Committee 

Ambulance 
Drivers 

14 9 23  

Hackney Carriage 
Vehicles 

3 10 13  

Private Hire 
Vehicles 

4 5 7  

Private Ambulance 
Vehicle Licence 

14 10 24  
 

  
1.4 Street Collections 

 
1.4.1 The table below sets out the numbers of collections undertaken within the reporting 

period and the charities supported.  The organisations undertaking the collections are 
required to complete a return that sets out the 80 % of the collection that is returned 
to the charity: 
 

 
 

Charity Date Total Amount Collected % Returned to Charity 

Southwell District Lions 20/09/2025 £463.87 100% 

  

1.5 House to House Collections 
 

1.5.1 The table below sets out the numbers of collections undertaken within the reporting 
period and the charities supported.  The organisations undertaking the collections are 
required to complete a return that sets out the 80% of the collection that is returned 
to the charity:  

  

Charity Date 
Total Amount 

Collected Returned to Charity 

Child And Teenage Cancer and 
Leukaemia Foundation July 2025 £48 £48 

Children with Cancer UK Charity 23rd July 2025 £59.34 £50.44 

Yorkshire Children's Trust July 2025 Nil Nil 

Child And Teenage Cancer and 
Leukaemia Foundation August 2025 £46 £46 Agenda Page 21



  
2.0 Proposal/Options Considered 

 
2.1 This report is intended to provide Members with an update of the various activities 

undertaken by the Licensing Team in relation to the different types of licensing 
matters covered by the Licensing Act 2003, Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers, 
Private Hire Ambulance Drivers together with House to House and Street Collections. 
 

3.0 Implications 
In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have considered 
the following implications: Data Protection; Digital & Cyber Security; Equality & 
Diversity; Financial; Human Resources; Human Rights; Legal; Safeguarding & 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

  

Implications Considered 
Yes – relevant and included / NA – not applicable 

Financial NA Equality & Diversity NA 

Human Resources NA Human Rights NA 

Legal NA Data Protection NA 

Digital & Cyber Security NA Safeguarding NA 

Sustainability NA Crime & Disorder NA 

LGR NA Tenant Consultation NA 
 

Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the 
documents listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 
None 

 

Yorkshire Children's Trust August 2025 Nil Nil 

Child And Teenage Cancer and 
Leukaemia Foundation September 2025 £32 £32 

Agenda Page 22



 
 
 

 

 

Appendix A 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 30 Sept to 1 July 2025 INCLUSIVE 
 

Reference Application Date Site Address Start Date and Time End Date and Time Licensed Activity 

 

25/01201/TENLAT 29.09.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
NG24 2NY 
 

 
04.10.2025 
09:00 
 

 
05.10.2025 
17:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01177/TENLAT 26.09.2025 13 - 15 Castle Gate 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AZ 
 

 
08.10.2025 
12:00 
 

 
12.10.2025 
00:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/01175/TEN 26.09.2025 Halam Village Hall 
The Turnpike 
Halam 
Newark On Trent 
NG22 8AE 
 

 
12.10.2025 
14:00 
 

 
12.10.2025 
17:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01174/TEN 26.09.2025 Building 3 
Longland Lane 
Farnsfield 
Newark On Trent 
NG22 8HW 
 

 
24.10.2025 
18:00 
 

 
27.10.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 23



25/01172/TEN 26.09.2025 Town Hall 
Market Place 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1DU 
 

 
21.11.2025 
10:30 
 

 
22.11.2025 
22:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/01143/TEN 24.09.2025 Farnsfield Village Centre 
New Hill 
Farnsfield 
NG22 8JN 
 

 
31.12.2025 
19:00 
 

 
31.12.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01141/TEN 24.09.2025 Butchers Shop Opposite 
Main Street 
Farnsfield 
Nottinghamshire 
NG22 8EF 
 

 
05.12.2025 
17:30 
 

 
05.12.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01140/TENLAT 24.09.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
NG24 2NY 
 

 
03.10.2025 
16:00 
 

 
05.10.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01139/TENLAT 24.09.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
NG24 2NY 
 

 
04.10.2025 
08:30 
 

 
05.10.2025 
17:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01136/TEN 24.09.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton 
NG22 9QS 
 

 
20.12.2025 
00:00 
 

 
20.12.2025 
01:00 
 

 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

A
genda P

age 24



 
 
 

 

 

25/01135/TEN 24.09.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton 
NG22 9QS 
 

 
30.11.2025 
00:00 
 

 
30.11.2025 
01:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/01133/TEN 24.09.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton 
NG22 9QS 
 

 
02.11.2025 
00:00 
 

 
02.11.2025 
01:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/01090/TEN 19.09.2025 Governors House Cafe And 
Deli 
The Old Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AW 
 

 
03.10.2025 
11:00 
 

 
03.10.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/01088/TEN 19.09.2025 Thoresby Vale 
Ollerton Road 
NG21 9PS 

 
04.10.2025 
16:00 
 

 
04.10.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01087/TEN 19.09.2025 Winthorpe Community 
Centre 
Woodlands 
Winthorpe 

 
18.10.2025 
19:00 
 

 
18.10.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

A
genda P

age 25



Newark On Trent 
NG24 2NL 
 

 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/01086/TENLAT 19.09.2025 Baulker Farm 
Baulker Lane 
Farnsfield 
NG22 8HP 
 

 
27.09.2025 
09:00 
 

 
27.09.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01083/TENLAT 19.09.2025 Thoresby Park 
Thoresby Hall 
Thoresby Park 
Perlethorpe 
Newark On Trent 
NG22 9ER 
 

 
28.09.2025 
10:00 
 

 
28.09.2025 
17:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01081/TENLAT 19.09.2025 Baulker Lane 
Farnsfield 
NG22 8HP 
 

 
27.09.2025 
08:00 
 

 
27.09.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01073/TEN 19.09.2025 Thoresby Vale 
Colliers Way 
Edwinstowe 
NG21 9SL 
 

 
04.10.2025 
17:00 
 

 
04.10.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01060/TEN 18.09.2025 The Newark Academy 
London Road 
Balderton 
NG24 3AL 
 

 
08.02.2026 
14:30 
 

 
08.02.2026 
17:45 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 26



 
 
 

 

25/01024/TEN 16.09.2025 Oxton Village Hall 
Main Street 
Oxton 
NG25 0SA 
 

 
17.10.2025 
17:00 
 

 
17.10.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01013/TEN 15.09.2025 13 - 15 Castle Gate 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AZ 
 

 
01.10.2025 
12:00 
 

 
05.10.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/01008/TEN 15.09.2025 Town Hall 
Market Place 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1DU 
 

 
11.10.2025 
09:00 
 

 
11.10.2025 
17:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01007/TEN 15.09.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton 
NG22 9QS 
 

 
28.09.2025 
00:00 
 

 
28.09.2025 
01:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/01003/TEN 15.09.2025 13 - 15 Castle Gate 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AZ 
 

 
26.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
28.09.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

A
genda P

age 27



 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/01001/TEN 15.09.2025 Newark Rowing Club 
Farndon Road 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 4SE 
 

 
13.12.2025 
18:30 
 

 
13.12.2025 
23:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00980/TEN 12.09.2025 High Street 
Edwinstowe 
NG21 9QP 
 

 
27.11.2025 
15:00 
 

 
27.11.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/01023/TEN 11.09.2025 Upper Baulker Farm 
Baulker Lane 
Farnsfield 
NG22 8HP 
 

 
27.09.2025 
10:00 
 

 
27.09.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/01011/TEN 11.09.2025 Upper Baulker Farm 
Baulker Lane 
Farnsfield 
NG22 8HP 
 

 
27.09.2025 
10:00 
 

 
27.09.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00946/TENLAT 10.09.2025 Larksfield 
Newark Road 
Collingham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 7RD 

 
20.09.2025 
09:00 
 

 
20.09.2025 
17:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 

A
genda P

age 28



 
 
 

 

  

 

25/00926/TEN 09.09.2025 Combs Farm 
Combs Lane 
Farnsfield 
NG22 8EW 
 

 
27.09.2025 
19:00 
 

 
28.09.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00924/TEN 09.09.2025 Nottingham Autograss 
Club 
Ollerton Road 
Oxton 
NG25 0RE 
 

 
26.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
28.09.2025 
23:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00919/TEN 09.09.2025 The Suthers School 
Cross Lane 
Fernwood 
Newark On Trent 
Nottinghamshire 
NG24 3NH 
 

 
27.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
27.09.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00886/TEN 05.09.2025 The Suthers School 
Cross Lane 
Fernwood 

 
20.09.2025 
12:00 

 
21.09.2025 
19:00 

 
 
Provision of regulated 

A
genda P

age 29



Newark On Trent 
Nottinghamshire 
NG24 3NH 
 

  entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00883/TEN 05.09.2025 Grange Farm 
Staunton Grange 
Staunton In The Vale 
Newark On Trent 
NG13 9QB 
 

 
12.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
13.09.2025 
02:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00874/TENLAT 05.09.2025 Munson Transport 
Boughton Indstrial Estate 
Maun Way 
Boughton 
Newark On Trent 
NG22 9ZD 
 

 
13.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
13.09.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00860/TEN 04.09.2025 The National Trust 
The Workhouse 
Upton Road 
Southwell 
NG25 0PT 
 

 
13.12.2025 
10:00 
 

 
14.12.2025 
16:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00856/TEN 04.09.2025 Weston Village Hall 
Main Street 
Weston 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6ST 
 

 
21.09.2025 
14:00 
 

 
21.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 30



 
 
 

 

25/00844/TENLAT 03.09.2025 The Plough 
Main Street 
Coddington 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2PN 
 

 
13.09.2025 
08:30 
 

 
13.09.2025 
11:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00842/TENLAT 03.09.2025 Bracken Farm 
Vicarage Lane 
North Muskham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6DU 
 

 
13.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
14.09.2025 
00:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00840/TEN 02.09.2025 Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton 
Newark On Trent 
NG25 0PZ 
 

 
19.09.2025 
19:30 
 

 
19.09.2025 
22:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00839/TEN 02.09.2025 Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton 
Newark On Trent 
NG25 0PZ 
 

 
11.10.2025 
19:30 
 

 
11.10.2025 
22:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 

A
genda P

age 31



 

 

25/00838/TEN 02.09.2025 Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton 
Newark On Trent 
NG25 0PZ 
 

 
08.11.2025 
07:30 
 

 
08.11.2025 
10:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00837/TENLAT 01.09.2025 The Suthers School 
Cross Lane 
Fernwood 
Newark On Trent 
Nottinghamshire 
NG24 3NH 
 

 
13.09.2025 
10:30 
 

 
13.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00836/TENLAT 01.09.2025 Thoresby Park Polo Club 
Whitemoor 
Blyth Road 
Perlethorpe 
NG22 9ED 
 

 
12.09.2025 
17:00 
 

 
14.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00829/TENLAT 29.08.2025 Knots Bar And Restaurant 
Farndon Marina 
North End 
Farndon 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 3SX 
 

 
06.09.2025 
19:00 
 

 
06.09.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 32



 
 
 

 

25/00828/TENLAT 29.08.2025 Barns 
Honies Farm 
Moor Lane 
East Stoke 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 5PZ 
 

 
06.09.2025 
14:00 
 

 
07.09.2025 
01:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00827/TEN 29.08.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
NG24 2NY 
 
 

 
04.10.2025 
09:30 
 

 
05.10.2025 
17:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00826/TENLAT 29.08.2025 That Padel Club 
Whittle Close 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2DY 
 

 
08.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
12.09.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00821/TENLAT 28.08.2025 A E Willows And Son Ltd 
Moor Farm 
Clifton Lane 
Thorney 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 7DG 
 

 
06.09.2025 
15:00 
 

 
06.09.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00818/TENLAT 28.08.2025 A E Willows And Son Ltd 
Moor Farm 
Clifton Lane 

 
06.09.2025 
15:00 

 
06.09.2025 
23:00 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 

A
genda P

age 33



Thorney 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 7DG 
 

  alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00817/TEN 28.08.2025 Rainworth Village Hall 
Kirklington Road 
Rainworth 
NG21 0JY 
 

 
02.11.2025 
12:00 
 

 
02.11.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00807/TENLAT 26.08.2025 Not My Monkey 
The Wharf 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1EU 
 

 
05.09.2025 
22:00 
 

 
05.09.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00806/TEN 26.08.2025 Caunton Lawn Tennis Club 
Maplebeck Road 
Caunton 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6AS 
 

 
13.09.2025 
13:00 
 

 
14.09.2025 
13:00 
 

 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 34



 
 
 

 

25/00805/TEN 26.08.2025 Weston Village Hall 
Main Street 
Weston 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6ST 
 

 
26.09.2025 
17:30 
 

 
26.09.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00801/TEN 22.08.2025 That Padel Club 
Whittle Close 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2DY 
 

 
06.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
06.09.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00800/TENLAT 21.08.2025 Southwell Racecourse 
Station Road 
Rolleston 
NG25 0TS 
 

 
30.08.2025 
10:00 
 

 
31.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00799/TEN 21.08.2025 Rufford Abbey Country 
Park 
Old Rufford Road 
Ollerton 
NG22 9DF 
 

 
14.09.2025 
09:00 
 

 
14.09.2025 
16:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00798/TENLAT 21.08.2025 Weston Village Hall 
Main Street 
Weston 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6ST 
 

 
29.08.2025 
17:30 
 

 
29.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 35



25/00794/TEN 20.08.2025 Winthorpe Community 
Centre 
Woodlands 
Winthorpe 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2NL 
 

 
03.09.2025 
18:30 
 

 
03.09.2025 
22:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00792/TENLAT 20.08.2025 The Dovecote Inn 
Cross Hill 
Laxton 
NG22 0SX 
 

 
29.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
29.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00790/TENLAT 20.08.2025 Southwell Racecourse 
Station Road 
Rolleston 
 
 

 
31.08.2025 
08:00 
 

 
31.08.2025 
16:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00785/TEN 19.08.2025 Rufford Abbey Country 
Park 
Old Rufford Road 
Rufford 
 
 

 
28.09.2025 
09:00 
 

 
28.09.2025 
15:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00784/TENLAT 19.08.2025 Rufford Abbey Country 
Park 
Old Rufford Road 
Rufford 
NG22 9DF 
 
 

 
31.08.2025 
09:00 
 

 
31.08.2025 
15:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00783/TENLAT 18.08.2025 Thurgarton Village Hall 
Bleasby Road 
Thurgarton 
NG14 7FW 
 

 
30.08.2025 
02:30 
 

 
30.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 

A
genda P

age 36



 
 
 

 

 

 

25/00779/TENLAT 15.08.2025 Hearty Goodfellow Public 
House 
81 Church Street 
Southwell 
NG25 0HQ 
 

 
29.08.2025 
14:00 
 

 
31.08.2025 
22:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00774/TENLAT 14.08.2025 The Plough 
Main Street 
Coddington 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2PN 
 

 
23.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
23.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00773/TENLAT 13.08.2025 Sherwood MX Track 
Gorsethorpe Lane 
Kings Clipstone 
NG21 9HL 
 

 
22.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
25.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00770/TEN 11.08.2025 Southwell Racecourse 
Station Road 
Rolleston 
Southwell 
NG25 0TS 
 

 
31.08.2025 
09:00 
 

 
31.08.2025 
17:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00769/TEN 11.08.2025 Oxton Village Hall 
Main Street 
Oxton 

 
30.08.2025 
14:00 

 
30.08.2025 
23:00 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 

A
genda P

age 37



NG25 0SA 
 

  alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00768/TENLAT 11.08.2025 Newark Market Place 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1DU 
 

 
23.08.2025 
10:00 
 

 
25.08.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00766/TEN 11.08.2025 11 Vernon Avenue 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1PG 
 

 
30.08.2025 
15:00 
 

 
30.08.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00765/TEN 11.08.2025 South Muskham _ Little 
Carlton Village Hall 
Main Street 
South Muskham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6EE 
 

 
19.09.2025 
16:00 
 

 
19.09.2025 
23:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00762/TENLAT 08.08.2025 Gannets 
The View 
Bowbridge Lane 
Middlebeck 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 3XP 
 

 
16.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
16.08.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00759/TEN 08.08.2025 Governors House Cafe And 
Deli 
The Old Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 

 
23.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
23.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 

A
genda P

age 38



 
 
 

 

Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AW 
 

 
 

 

25/00758/TENLAT 07.08.2025 Governors House Cafe And 
Deli 
The Old Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AW 
 

 
15.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
15.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00751/TEN 06.08.2025 Wheatsheaf 
Slaughterhouse Lane 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1ER 
 

 
24.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
24.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00750/TEN 06.08.2025 Sherwood MX Track 
Gorsethorpe Lane 
Kings Clipstone 
NG21 9HL 
 

 
29.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
01.09.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00749/TEN 05.08.2025 Field Off Ollerton Road 
Edwinstowe 
NG21 9PS 
 

 
29.08.2025 
17:00 
 

 
29.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 39



25/00746/TEN 05.08.2025 Arthur Radford Hall _ 
Sports Ground 
Cooks Lane 
Fiskerton 
NG25 0XQ 
 

 
07.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
07.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00741/TENLAT 04.08.2025 Kings Court 
Flaxley Lane 
Middlebeck 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 3XB 
 

 
09.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
09.08.2025 
15:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00739/TEN 01.08.2025 Plots Farm 
Newark Road 
Barnby In The Willows 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2SJ 
 

 
24.08.2025 
18:00 
 

 
24.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00736/TEN 01.08.2025 Brownhills Leisure Homes 
Lincoln Road 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2EA 
 

 
12.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
14.09.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00734/TEN 31.07.2025 Whitemoor 
Blyth Road 
Perlethorpe 
NG22 9ED 
 

 
15.08.2025 
17:00 
 

 
17.08.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 40



 
 
 

 

25/00733/TENLAT 31.07.2025 The Dovecote Inn 
Cross Hill 
Laxton 
NG22 0SX 
 

 
09.08.2025 
17:00 
 

 
09.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00732/TEN 31.07.2025 The Chequers Inn Public 
House 
Toad Lane 
Elston 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 5NS 
 

 
16.08.2025 
17:00 
 

 
16.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00723/TEN 30.07.2025 Floral Media 
The Woovers 
Norwell Road 
Caunton 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6AQ 
 

 
13.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
13.09.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00722/TEN 29.07.2025 The Nunnery 
8 South End 
Collingham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 7LL 
 

 
23.08.2025 
16:00 
 

 
23.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00721/TENLAT 29.07.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton 
NG22 9QS 

 
09.08.2025 
14:00 
 

 
09.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

A
genda P

age 41



  
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00715/TEN 28.07.2025 Boughton Sports Field 
Church Lane 
Boughton 
NG22 9JU 
 

 
30.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
30.08.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00713/TENLAT 25.07.2025 The Dovecote Inn 
Cross Hill 
Laxton 
NG22 0SX 
 

 
02.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
03.08.2025 
00:00 
 

 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00712/TENLAT 25.07.2025 Middlebeck Farm 
Gray Lane 
Halam 
Newark On Trent 
NG22 8AL 
 

 
04.08.2025 
14:00 
 

 
04.08.2025 
02:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00708/TEN 25.07.2025 Sherwood Forest 
Forest Corner 
Edwinstowe 
Mansfield 
NG21 9RN 
 

 
09.08.2025 
09:00 
 

 
10.08.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00705/TEN 23.07.2025 Lynton Cottage 
Brail Lane 
Eakring 
NG22 0DW 
 

 
28.08.2025 
15:00 
 

 
28.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 

A
genda P

age 42



 
 
 

 

 

 

25/00700/TEN 22.07.2025 Collingham Showground 
Field 
Newark Road 
Collingham 
NG23 7RD 
 

 
20.09.2025 
11:00 
 

 
20.09.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00694/TEN 22.07.2025 Foundry Minatures Ltd 
Carriage Court 
Stoke Hall 
Church Lane 
East Stoke 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 5QF 
 

 
08.08.2025 
10:00 
 

 
10.08.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00693/TENLAT 22.07.2025 The Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AW 
 

 
31.07.2025 
11:00 
 

 
31.07.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00688/TEN 17.07.2025 Castle House 
Great North Road 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1BY 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

25/00687/TEN 17.07.2025 Caythorpe Memorial Hall 
Caythorpe Road 
Caythorpe 
NG14 7EB 
 

 
02.08.2025 
12:00 
 

 
02.08.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 43



25/00681/TEN 15.07.2025 Bracken Farm 
Vicarage Lane 
North Muskham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6DU 
 

 
20.08.2025 
10:00 
 

 
20.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00680/TENLAT 15.07.2025 Weston Village Hall 
Main Street 
Weston 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 6ST 
 

 
25.07.2025 
17:30 
 

 
25.07.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00679/TEN 15.07.2025 Elston Village Hall 
Top Street 
Elston 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 5NP 
 

 
31.07.2025 
14:00 
 

 
31.07.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00678/TEN 14.07.2025 Rainworth Petanque Club 
Petanque Way 
Rainworth 
Mansfield 
NG21 0UR 
 

 
26.07.2025 
10:00 
 

 
27.07.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00677/TEN 14.07.2025 The HopBarn 
Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton 
Newark On Trent 
NG25 0PZ 
 

 
02.08.2025 
19:30 
 

 
02.08.2025 
10:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00676/TENLAT 14.07.2025 Bracken Farm 
Vicarage Lane 
North Muskham 
Newark On Trent 

 
25.07.2025 
18:00 
 

 
27.07.2025 
12:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

A
genda P

age 44



 
 
 

 

NG23 6DU 
 

 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00675/TEN 14.07.2025 Field Off Old Rufford Road 
Farnsfield 
 

 
27.09.2025 
11:00 
 

 
27.09.2025 
18:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00673/TEN 14.07.2025 The Granary 
Holly Farm 
Fosse Road 
Brough 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 7QE 
 

 
20.09.2025 
19:00 
 

 
21.09.2025 
01:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00670/TEN 11.07.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2NY 
 

 
02.08.2025 
12:30 
 

 
03.08.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00669/TEN 11.07.2025 Collingham Cricket Club 
Newark Road 
Collingham 
NG23 7RD 
 

 
23.08.2025 
13:00 
 

 
25.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 

A
genda P

age 45



members of club 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00666/TENLAT 10.07.2025 Sherwood Castle Holiday 
Forest 
Rufford Lane 
Rufford 
NG22 9DG 
 

 
19.07.2025 
13:00 
 

 
20.07.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00663/TEN 10.07.2025 All Saints Church 
Gainsborough Road 
Winthorpe 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2NR 
 

 
02.08.2025 
17:00 
 

 
02.08.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00658/TENLAT 09.07.2025 Waggon And Horses Public 
House 
The Turnpike 
Halam 
NG22 8AE 
 

 
20.07.2025 
10:00 
 

 
21.07.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00657/TEN 09.07.2025 Southwell Racecourse 
Station Road 
Rolleston 
Southwell 
NG25 0TS 
 

 
06.09.2025 
12:00 
 

 
07.09.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

A
genda P

age 46



 
 
 

 

25/00656/TEN 08.07.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2NY 
 

 
25.08.2025 
10:00 
 

 
25.08.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00654/TEN 08.07.2025 OneBigStar Ltd 
Brunel Park 
Brunel Drive 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 2EG 
 

 
24.07.2025 
16:00 
 

 
24.07.2025 
22:00 
 

 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00653/TENLAT 08.07.2025 Hearty Goodfellow Public 
House 
81 Church Street 
Southwell 
NG25 0HQ 
 

 
18.07.2025 
16:00 
 

 
20.07.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00652/TENLAT 07.07.2025 The Renaissance At 
Kelham Hall 
Main Street 
Kelham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 5QX 
 

 
20.07.2025 
15:00 
 

 
20.07.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00651/TEN 07.07.2025 Sherwood Forest Visitor 
Centre 
Forest Corner 
Edwinstowe 
Mansfield 
NG21 9RN 
 

 
23.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
25.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

A
genda P

age 47



 

25/00650/TEN 07.07.2025 Sherwood Forest Visitor 
Centre 
Forest Corner 
Edwinstowe 
Mansfield 
NG21 9RN 
 

 
09.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
10.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00649/TEN 07.07.2025 Sherwood Forest Visitor 
Centre 
Forest Corner 
Edwinstowe 
Mansfield 
NG21 9RN 
 

 
02.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
03.08.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00647/TEN 07.07.2025 Sherwood Forest Visitor 
Centre 
Forest Corner 
Edwinstowe 
Mansfield 
NG21 9RN 
 

 
25.07.2025 
11:00 
 

 
27.07.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Supply of alcohol to 
members of club 
 
 

 

25/00646/TENLAT 07.07.2025 Hearty Goodfellow Public 
House 
81 Church Street 
Southwell 
NG25 0HQ 
 

 
13.07.2025 
16:00 
 

 
13.07.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00644/TEN 04.07.2025 Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton 
Newark On Trent 
NG25 0PZ 
 

 
19.07.2025 
17:00 
 

 
19.07.2025 
21:30 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

A
genda P

age 48



 
 
 

 

 
 

 

25/00643/TENLAT 03.07.2025 The Renaissance At 
Kelham Hall 
Main Street 
Kelham 
Newark On Trent 
NG23 5QX 
 

 
13.07.2025 
11:00 
 

 
13.07.2025 
21:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00640/TENLAT 02.07.2025 The Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 1AW 
 

 
11.07.2025 
11:00 
 

 
11.07.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

 

25/00637/TENLAT 01.07.2025 St Peters Cross Keys 
Church Of England 
Academy 
Sandhill Road 
Farndon 
Newark On Trent 
NG24 4TE 
 

 
11.07.2025 
16:00 
 

 
11.07.2025 
20:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00634/TEN 01.07.2025 Festival Marquee - 
Southwell Minster Palace 
Gardens 
Church Street 
Southwell 
NG25 0HD 
 

 
23.08.2025 
11:00 
 

 
23.08.2025 
23:59 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 

A
genda P

age 49



 

 

25/00633/TEN 01.07.2025 Market Square 
Southwell 
NG25 0FS 
 

 
23.08.2025 
10:00 
 

 
23.08.2025 
16:30 
 

 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
 

 

25/00632/TEN 01.07.2025 Arthur Radford Hall _ 
Sports Ground 
Cooks Lane 
Morton 
NG25 0UT 
 

 
25.07.2025 
17:00 
 

 
25.07.2025 
23:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00631/TEN 01.07.2025 Wilsons Lane 
Fiskerton 
NG25 0UG 
 

 
19.07.2025 
10:00 
 

 
20.07.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 

25/00630/TENLAT 01.07.2025 Sutton On Trent Primary 
School 
Church Street 
Sutton On Trent 
NG23 6PD 
 

 
11.07.2025 
15:00 
 

 
11.07.2025 
19:00 
 

 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
 

 
 

A
genda P

age 50



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 51

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 June 2025
	19.06.25 - Exempt Licensing Minutes

	4 Proposed Amendments to the Trailers Section in the Policy for Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicles
	Appendix A - Current Trailer Section

	5 Joint Authorisation for the Purpose of Licensed Vehicle Enforcement
	6 Minutes of Licensing Hearing Sub-Committee held on 22 September 2025
	7 Update on Performance Matters
	Appendix A - TEN 30 Sept - 1 July 2025

	9 Update on Enforcement Matters

